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HoM.C,5, ANTIGONISH

Her Majesty's Canadian Ship ANTIGONISH, the
ship in which you are now wvisiting was built at
Yarrows Limited, Victoria, B.C. in 194k,

Since that time the ship could be sald to
have lived two lives; the first life covered
the war-time years 104445 when she served in
the Nerth Atlantie and in the Western approaches
a5 a member eof varlous antl-submarine Escort
Groups. When the Buropean war ended her U=boat
hunting days were at an end. ANTIGONISH returned
to Canada and was chosen to be treopicalized
for anti-submarine duty in the Pacific theatre
but due to the eventusl complete cessation ef
hostilities her refit never did take place.
She was subsequently empleyed in various
training committments until 1954 when she
ended her commission and was pald off - thus
ended phase one in the life of a very busy ship.

Fhase two = the modernization of a tried
and true ship ANTIGONISH re-commissioned in 1957
in Victoria, B.C. having been almost completely
re~built at the Victoria Machinery Depet Ceo, LEd.
to her present configuration.

Since that October day in 1957 the ship
has been a member of the Fourth Canadlian Escort
Squadron attached to the R.C.N.'s Pacifie
Command at Esquimalt, British Columbia.



Essentially, the role of the Fourth Escort
Squadron is that of providing sea training for
officer cadets. It can be seen then that in
phase twe, as in much of phase one, training has
been paramount among the ship's assigned tasks.

Although the peace-time training aspect of
the ship has been emphasized, to a no less inten-
siva degres 1s operational readiness stressed.

The AETEGGHIEH is admirably sulted for both roles.
She is small enough so that tralnees can becone
quite intimate with her and large enough ta give
them tne 'feel' of & fighting ship which would
well acquit herself under actlon conditions.

H.M.CuB., ANTIGONISH is named after the town
of Antigonish in Nova Scotia and her ship's badge
depicts a bear foraging for beech muts, The name
Antigonish is derived from the Micmar Indian
language meaning "broken branches". For the infor-
mation of histery buffs the Heraldic descriptlon
of the ship's badge is "Argent, a bear rampant
sable, langued gules, grasping and breaikting with
i1t's fore-paw a beech bough proper'.

The ship's colours are black and gold,
The ship's motto 1s:-
"RE WORTHI"



STATISTICS
H,M,C.S5, ANTIGONISH
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Anti-submarine armament . . « «e

surface and anti-aircraft
ﬂmamantt-t'ltiitilﬁ

Complement ., . « = o & s % s & »

twin serew recep-
rocating 5,500 HP
steam, two bollers

19.5 knots

2 squid mortar
mountings

1 twin 4" mounting

2 single 40mm
mountings

1 twin 40mm mountings

9 Officers
155 men



